Eliot Ivan Bernstein

Subject: FW: UPDATE CASE NO. TBD - URGENT INFORMATION RE KIMBERLY MORAN ARREST
and SENTENCING HEARING

Attachments: 20131203 Letter to Sheriff and State Attorney Regarding Moran Arrest and other
crimes.pdf

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2013 4:17 PM

To: Michael Rachel @ Florida - State Attorney (15th Judicial Circuit) (mrachel@sal5.state.fl.us); Jean Francis @ Florida -
State Attorney (15th Judicial Circuit) (jfrancis@sal5.org)

Cc: Detective Ryan Miller #7704 ~ Special Investigations Division / Financial Crimes Unit @ Palm Beach County Sheriff's
Office (millerr@pbso.org); Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @
Venable LLP (mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA

Subject: UPDATE CASE NO. TBD - URGENT INFORMATION RE KIMBERLY MORAN ARREST and SENTENCING HEARING

Dear Michael, Jean and Det Miller,

| just was notified that the attachment to my earlier email below was truncated when converted to Adobe PDF in my
rush to get it over to you before the hearing. Please replace that document with the one attached herein, which should
have 20 pages. Sorry for any troubles, as | have been having tremendous email problems over the last several weeks
due to a continued server attack, per my ISP, therefore please confirm receipt of this email and the entire

attachment. Thank you and | look forward to speaking with all of you soon regarding these matters.

Eliot

Dear Jean,

| was just informed yesterday by your office that you have a hearing scheduled to charge Kimberly Moran tomorrow and
| did not get a time and place as of this time. After speaking with you | expressed concerns that the wrong charges may
be filed and that new evidence shows perjury in the official statements you are relying on for prosecution of Moran,
which leads to a need for further investigation, not immediate prosecution. | have attached a draft letter | was sending
to the Sheriff’s office regarding the new crimes and misstatements in the Sheriff’s arrest report that must be clarified
and corrected so that Moran is charged with the exact crimes she committed and confessed to. | asked Det. Miller to
have your offices call several weeks ago and he stated you would call me as you needed me and so | was awaiting a time
to discuss the case with your offices for the first time and expose the new evidence and crimes alleged. | did not expect
the call to be two days before the sentencing hearing and this leaves me rushing to get you this information that | was
working on for Detective Miller and your offices. Due to this short notice of the hearing and the need to assess if she is
being charged according to all the new evidence, | would like to have the hearing postponed until after we can meet to
discuss these new issues. The new evidence shows both Moran and her employer have also perjured themselves in
statements made in official proceedings to several different agencies and indicate far more serious crimes than those
confessed to already. | have left several messages for Michael Rachel to call me back but | wanted you and him to have
this document attached so that we may discuss it more in detail when he calls back and come to a decision regarding the
hearing and the charges being filed and if they should be modified after further investigation. As a victim | feel that |
deserve a chance to explain these matters before the prosecution of Moran for what | believe is the wrong crime as | will
explain further when we speak why the crime being prosecuted for may in fact not be the crime admitted and confessed
to. Since | have not been given ample time to review these new evidences and crimes with your offices or the Sheriff’s
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office matters that directly affect me and my family | ask that we not rush to prosecution. The document enclosed is a
draft and due to our limited time | am sending it hurriedly without some of the exhibits installed yet and | will get you
those as | finish them, if you would like any of the missing documents referenced in advance of that time please feel free
to send me a request and | will email them over.

Eliot I. Bernstein

Inventor

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL

2753 N.W. 34th St.

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (c)

(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv
http://www.iviewit.tv

NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning,
warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such
unlawful acts.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561)
245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so
advise the sender immediately.

*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of this
“Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain
the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content-
based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch.
*Wireless Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the originator’s
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this
Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv. All
Rights Reserved.




